Rl SOS Filing Number: 202221290860

From: Thomas Beverly <tbeverly@PROVIDENCEMUTUALCOM> KRECEIVED
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:55 pM R.IBEPT. OF STATE
To: corporations BUS SYCS iV
Subject: - [EXTERNAL]: The Providence Mutual Address Update
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RI Department of State. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

18703
We need to update our Company address to: The Providence Mutual Fire Insurance Company l D L

340 East Avenue
Warwick, Ri 02886

Please advise on how to make this update.

Thank you,
Tom

Tom Beverly
Director — Audit, Compliance & Risk
Corporate Secretary

$i3] PROVIDENCE MUTUAL
340 East Avenue, Warwick, Rl 02886

Phone: 877.763.1800 x 8571
Cell:  401.525.0354
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, gistribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticalfy archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in

Software as a Service (Saas) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here,
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